

Meeting Minutes: November 16, 2021

Attendees: Marj Moy, Julieta Langarica, Angie Schatz, Kathleen Thomas, Andy

Farley

Minutes reviewed from the meeting on October 19<sup>,</sup> 2021. Changes made by Kathleen Thomas, minutes were approved after changes were made. They will be shared on the website.

Principal Update: Visiting every English freshman class, equal opportunity as leader, academic excellence & human excellence — Be better today than you were yesterday. Be better tomorrow than you were today! Have been focusing on the importance of the freshman year. Respect retreat, expectations: Academics & Attendance and Behavior. They also reviewed Student Leadership Guiding Principles. Curriculum update: Art - 4 additional classes will be offered for graphic designer, social studies is going through the same but not accepted yet — graduation requirements from 24 to 24.5, Veterans celebration — brought in a veteran, Thanksgiving holiday — listed many different fundraising programs. Fall sports ended this weekend, winter sports are on their way, Musical (Legally Blonde — Dec 2,3,4,5, robotics 90-100 members, 75 are from East (80/20 east to central). COVID numbers are under 5, the dashboard gets updated every Tuesday, Pilgrim Park has the most infected. Tik Tok challenge was to hit a teacher — BEHS hasn't had any problems.

## **Board Report**

<u>President Report:</u> Marj Moy – nothing to report.

<u>Vice President Report:</u> Kathleen Thomas - Friends of the Fine Arts – very successful, 3249 attendees. Proceeds go directly to the school's fine arts programs (band, orchestra, choir, drama, forensics, and visual arts). Both

vendors and attendees shared positive feedback about the student helpers and performers.

<u>Treasurer Report:</u> Tanya Stamps - Reviewed financial report, nothing new, deposited project graduation from last year and spirit wear money raised this year, the checkbook balanced, financial report motioned to approve by Kathleen, Julieta second, everyone approved.

## **Committee Reports**

<u>Spirit Wear:</u> Angle Schatz – Store closed, will open again at the end of January for incoming freshman orientation.

<u>Post Prom</u>: Angie Schatz - Dave and Buster increased their priced significantly, looking for other options – Sky Zone, bowling, zoo, cinema, Elite, Adventure Rock, etc. entertainment show set, and down payment done, coat check, availability to change clothes, and tux pick up should be available, the kids don't pay for anything other than the ticket price, parent volunteers will be needed.

## **New Business:**

<u>Teacher Appreciation</u>: We need to find someone to volunteer to take charge. We will need to start planning now. Talked about ideas for the whole week of teacher appreciation. Kathleen will see if anyone that signs up online to volunteer will like to take charge or brainstorm.

<u>Project Graduation</u>: June 9 - lunch at the cafeteria and picnic tables outside, raffles, about 340 kids, Mr. Farley will ask for a donation. Still looking or Chairperson and committee members,

## **Next meetings:**

No meeting in December January 18, 6:00pm February 15, 6:00pm March 15, 6:00pm April 19, 6:00pm May 17, 6:00pm

Adjourn: 7:08PM